Ocean Munds-Dry
HOLLAND & HART.

omundsdry@hollandhart.com

June 15, 2010

HAND-DELIVERED -
Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. s
Chairman
Oil Conservation Commission J
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department )
1220 South St. Francis Drive ©
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re:

Case No. 14463: Amended Application of Williams Production Co., LLC for
Approval of a Closed Loop System for the Rosa SWD Well No. 2 and for the

In-Place Burial of Drilling Wastes at Another Well Location, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

Williams Production Co., LLC hereby requests that the above referenced case,

scheduled for hearing on June 17, 2010 be dismissed. Counsel for the Division concurs
in this request. Your attention to this request is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Ceggn Wlicwdh-Tn

Ocean Munds-Dry

cc: Sonny Swazo, Esq.
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